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From: “Enright-LaMere ¢V kim R” IS

To: . "Steven Rhodes" <Steven.Rhodes@nara.gov>
Date: 11/13/2012 12:37 PM :
Subject: RE: Haditha Wrap Up

Hi Steve - it marks the investigation into Haditha in general. | will send my response through my chain,
then through the Dept of the Navy for James Willson-Quayle to send forward to Mr. Wester. 1t came in
through Charley Barth and he answered the last inquiry.

| am compiling the package as we speak for routing. Stand by!

----- QOriginal Message-—-— _
From: Steven Rhodes [mailto:Steven. Rhodes@nara.gov]
Sent; Tuesday, November 13, 2012 11:58

To: Enright-LaMere CIV Ki

Cc: James V\mlson-Quayle_

Subject: Re: Haditha Wrap Up
Kim,

Does this mark the close of the investigation into the alleged destruction of Haditha records? Will you be
sending a formal response to Paul Wester?

Thank you.

Steve

Steven B. Rhodes

Appraisal Archivist

NARA

Records Management Services
College Park, MD

{301) 837-3055

Gentiemen,

I want to thank you ail for your assistance in what has been a very long research project for my office.
This email serves as confirmation by this office that my requests to your organizations and your
responses have led to the determination there is no evidence of unauthorized destruction of records in
and around the Haditha incident.

| am dusting off a response memo | drafted several months ago to forward to the National Archives and
Records Administration. LtCol Kumagai, you have already seen it sir, but | will send again as there are
minute changes since it has crossed your desk.

| was hopeful that further insight and information would be provided; however, it appears there is nothing
further to share on the subject.

[ will forward the memo for your records and situational awareness early next week. Your organizations
and point of contact information will be included in my response to the National Archives and Records
Administration as being source points in my research.
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Thank you very much, gentlemen.

Kim R. Enright-Lamere

Marine Corps Records Program Manager

Assistant Section Head, Records, Repotrts, and Directives
Administration and Resources Division

Headqguarters Marine Corps

3000 Marine Corps Pentagon

Nashington DC 20350-3000






